Haley & Aldrich, Inc.
2033 N. Main Street

Suite 309

Walnut Creek, CA 94596
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14 August 2013
File No. 39792-001

Mr. Jerry Wickham

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Environmental Health Services

Environmental Protection

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

Subject: Request for Extensions of Site Investigation Report Submittal Deadlines
Former Hanson Aggregates Radum Facility
Area of Concern 1 and Areas of Concern 2 through 5
3000 Busch Road, Pleasanton, California
(ACEH SLIC Case Number RO0002952)

Dear Mr. Wickham:

Haley & Aldrich is respectfully submitting this request to extend the deadlines for submittal of Site
Investigation Reports (Reports) for the above-referenced sites. Currently, the deadlines for submittal of
reports are as follows:

m  The Report for Area of Concern (AOC) 1 is due 15 November 2013 per your 15 May 2013
Revised Closure Plan approval letter; and

m  The Report for AOCs 2 through 5 is due 19 August 2013 per your 19 February 2013 Revised
Closure Plan Approval letter.

We are requesting an extension on both deadlines due to the complexity of the ongoing work at the site
and the interdependence of field activities within the AOCs. For example, within AOC 1 we have
encountered a significant quantity of concrete that was not expected; this material required an additional
two weeks for removal. In addition, over-excavation within AOCs 2 through 5 cannot be completed
until the buildings are removed and the Work Plan for Excavation and Demolition of the Wash Rack,
Clarifier, Fenced Area/Concrete Slab, Associated Drainage Systems East of the Idle Truck Maintenance
Building, and Concrete Piping Trench South of the Idle Truck Maintenance Building receives final
approval from both the Alameda County Health Care Services Agency and Livermore-Pleasanton Fire
Department. Demolition of the buildings within AOCs 2 through 5 is currently scheduled to commence
on 20 August 2013.

We would like to assure you that we are making significant progress on implementing the approved
Revised Closure Plans, but simply require more time to properly complete field activities and prepare
documentation.
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As such, we propose to combine all five AOCs into one Site Investigation Report and request an
extension of the due date for the combined report to 20 December 2013. Please advise us at your
earliest convenience if this is acceptable.

Please call the undersigned at 925.949.1015 if you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,
HALEY & ALDRICH, INC.
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Senior Client Leader

cc: Livermore-Pleasanton Fire Department; Attn: John Rigter
ACEH - Jerry Wickham
USL Pleasanton Lakes, L.P.; Attn: Debra K. Patterson
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